
Page 
N

o. o
f 

R
F

P
 

Page-3 

Page-3 

Page-8 

8 

Request for Proposal (RFP)/Tender Document for Procurem
ent of 0racle Standard Edition Licenses along with Technical Support 

Tender Ref No.:-LIC/CO-ERM
-IT-CSD/2025-2026/GRC/Oracle License dated 11 August 2025 

C
lause N

o 

C
lause 1: 

Activity 
Schedule 

C
lause 1: 

A
ctivity 

S
chedule 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

R
F

P
 C

lau
se 

Point No: 7. Earnest M
oney D

eposit (EM
D) (BY 

O
nline/B

ank G
uarantee) 

INR 4,00,000 (R
upees Four Lakhs O

nly) to be 
deposited online 
using V

irtual A
ccount N

um
ber (VAN) LIC9CS00 

and IFSC code 
U

BIN
O

902217 of "Life Insurance C
orporation of 

India" or by 
B

ank G
uarantee as per A

nnexure V
 

Point No: 7. Earnest M
oney D

eposit (EM
D) (BY 

O
nline/B

ank G
uarantee) 

INR 4,00,000 (R
upees Four Lakhs O

nly) to be 
deposited online 
using V

irtual A
ccount N

um
ber (V

A
N

) LIC9CS00 
and IFSC

 code 

Pre-Bid queries 

U
BIN

O
902217 of "Life Insurance C

orporation of 
India" or by 
B

ank G
uarantee as per A

nnexure V
 

Perform
 installation and initial configuration of 

the O
racle softw

are, ensuring com
patibility w

ith 
existing infrastructure and alignm

ent w
ith best 

practices. 
Perform

 installation and initial configuration of 
the O

racle softw
are, ensuring com

patibility w
ith 

existing infrastructure and alignm
ent w

ith best 
practices. 

Perform
 installation and initial configuration of 

the O
racle softw

are, ensuring com
patibility w

ith 
existing infrastructure and alignm

ent w
ith best 

practices. 

B
idder's Q

uery / B
idder's 

R
equest to C

hange 

Please share Bank G
urantee Form

at 

W
e request you to kindly provide 

B
ank G

uarantee F
orm

at for 
providing EM

D 

N
eed to know

 existing 
infrastructure. W

hat is the server 
type and O

S(A
IX

/Linux/W
indow

s) 
for database? 

Will the partner be responsible for 
installing all six licenses? 
Installation will happen rem

ote or 
o

n
site 

W
hat do you m

ean by ensuring 
com

patibility w
ith existing 

infrastructure and alignm
ent? 

LIC 's R
esponse 

Please refer additional A
nnexure for 

EM
D

-Bank guarantee form
at 

P
lease refer additional A

nnexure for 
EM

D-B
ank guarantee form

at 

OS -RHEL 7.9 (M
aipo) 

O
nsite installation of all six icenses 

to be m
anaged by the Successful bidder. 

B
idder should have thorough know

ledge 
to resolve any issue in existing 
infrastructure (0S-RHEL 7.9 (M

aipo)). 
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C
lause N

o 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

o
rk

 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

o
rk

 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

R
FP C

lause 
Pre-Bid queries 

Perform
 installation and initial configuration of 

the Oracle softw
are, ensuring com

patibility with 
existing infrastructure and alignm

ent w
ith best 

practices 
Perform

 installation and initial configuration of 
the Oracle softw

are, ensuring com
patibility with 

existing infrastructure and alignm
ent w

ith best 
p

ractices 

The bidder shall be responsible for installing all 
m

ajor version upgrades, patch updates, and 
enhancem

ents. 

The bidder shall be responsible for installing all 
m

ajor version upgrades, patch updates, and 
enhancem

ents. 

U
pdates m

ust be applied periodically, ensuring 
com

patibility w
ith the operating system

 and 
client database system

s, in line w
ith the 

applicable com
patibility m

atrix. 
The bidder m

ust deploy personnel w
ho are both 

trained and certified in the proposed solution. 

B
idder's Q

uery / B
idder's 

Request to
 Change 

R
equest you to kindly clarify at 

w
hich L

ocation the 6 O
racle 

S
tandard E

dition 2 L
icenses have to 

be installed 

Request you to kindly confirm
 the 

tim
eline to perform

 installation and 
initial configuration of the O

racle 
softw

are, ensuring com
patibility 

w
ith existing infrastructure 

A
ssum

ing this is production 
database server, database patches 
are deployed in UAT first, standby 
thereafter and then production. 
W

hether w
e need to deployed on 

U
A

T/standby also or client w
ill take 

care for UAT and standby 
databases? 
W

ill the vendor need to update to 
the latest version released over the 
next four years? H

ope this lim
itation 

only applicable to these six database 
licenses? 

W
hat will be the frequency of 

database patch deploym
ent? 

(Q
uarterly/Six M

onths/Y
early). 

persons 
will be required for 

support? W
hat w

ill be the support 
w

indow
(24*7)? Is certification 

LIC's R
esponse 

com
pulsory? W

hat kind of 
certification is required(0C

A
/0C

P)? 

LIC of india, Central OfficeERM
/IT-CSD; 

Jeevan Seva Building, Second Floor, 
V

ileParle-W
est; M

um
bai-400054 

No Change 

A
ssum

ing onsite support, how
 m

any 
O

nsite support as and w
hen required, w

ho 

The bidder shall be responsible to deploy 
on U

A
T/standby also; all three 

servers (Production, UAT and DR) are 
at the sam

e location. 

Yes, Successful bidder needs to update the 
latest version released over the next four 

years, this lim
itation only applicable to 

these six database licenses. N-1 Q
uarterly 

patch to be deployed. 
(N

-1)Q
uarterly Patch deploym

ent 

is trained and certified in 0C
P for the 

proposed solution. 
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C
lause N

o 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

o
rk

 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

ork 

C
lause 8: 

Scope of 
W

o
rk

 

R
FP C

lause 

The bidder m
ust deploy personnel w

ho are both 
trained and certified in the proposed solution 

The bidder shall be responsible for 
troubleshooting, resolving softw

are issues, and 
raising service tickets as needed. 

Q
uarterly system

 health checks m
ust be 

conducted to m
onitor and ensure optim

al 
perform

ance and reliability. 

Q
uarterly system

 health checks m
ust be 

conducted to m
onitor and ensure optim

al 
perform

ance and reliability. 

Pre-B
id queries 

6 O
racle S

tandard E
dition 2 L

icenses have to be 
installed 

Bidder's Query /B
idder's 

R
equest to C

hange 

The scope m
entions deploym

ent of 
"trained and certified personnel" for 
installation, updates, 
troubleshooting, and ATS activities. 
K

indly clarify: a) W
hether the cost 

of such m
anpow

er is to be included 
in the com

m
ercial bid o

r w
ill be 

borne separately by LIC. b) 
W

hether m
anpow

er has to be 
deployed at LIC site for the entire 
duration of the Project w

hich is 4 
Y

ears c) W
hether the deployed 

personnel are required to be O
n-roll 

em
ployees of the bidder or O

ff 
roll/contractual resources are 
acceptable. 

For raising tickets w
ith O

racle, 
support credentials w

ill be required 
from

 client. W
hether it w

ill be 
shared? 

T
here are lim

itations of standard 
editions in term

s of tuning and 
perform

ance. Assum
ing client is 

aw
are of the sam

e. 

R
em

ote o
r O

nsite? 

Request you to kindly clarify if these 
6O

racle Standard E
dition 2 

Licenses to be installed are per User 
based or per Server/V

M
 based 

LIC 's R
esponse 

The scope m
entions deploym

ent of "trained 
and certified personnel" for installation, 
updates, troubleshooting, and ATS activities. 
Clarification: a)The cost of such m

anpow
er 

is to be included in the com
m

ercial bid b) 
The m

anpow
er has to be deployed at LIC site 

as and w
hen need arises during the duration 

of the Project which is 4 Years c) The 
deployed personnel should be O

n-roll 
em

ployee of the bidder. 

Credentials will be shared on 
need-to-know

 basis with the personnel 
available O

nsite 
Y

es 

O
nsite 

6O
racle S

tandard E
dition 2 L

icenses to be 
installed on three servers (Production, UAT 
and DR). Two licenses per server. 
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C
lause No 

10. V
alidity 

P
eriod: 

C
lause 15: 

Delivery 
T

im
elines 

an
d

 
Penalties 

C
lause 15: 

D
elivery 

T
im

elines 
an

d
 

P
enalties 

P
age-19 

A
nnexure 

R
F

P
 C

lause 

I1: 

Eligibility 
C

riteria 

The prices 
of all the line item

s approved by LIC 
w

ill be valid up to 31.03.2030. LIC m
ay place 

order for any additional requirem
ent arising 

during this period to the extent of 25%
 of the 

originally declared line item
 w

ise quantities. 
The current delivery tim

eline is m
entioned as T0 

+
4 weeks. 

A
ssociated Penalty: 

A
nnexure-I: 

ISO 14001 certificate enclosed (0EM
) 

B
idder's 

ISO
 20000 certificate enclosed (B

idder) 
P

rofile 

1%
 of Purchase O

rder value for every w
eek 

delay or part thereof, and m
axim

um
 up to 10%

 
o

f TC
O

. 

Pre-Bid queries 

T
he B

idder m
ust have an annual turnover o

f 

m
inim

um
 Rs. O

ne C
rore per annum

 during the 
last 03 (three) years preceding the date of this 
R

FP 

B
idder's Q

uery / B
idder's 

R
equest to C

hange 

The price of O
racle licenses changes 

every quarter based on the 
conversion rate o

f the dollar. 

W
e request LIC to revise the 

delivery tim
eline to T0 +

 10 w
eeks 

W
e request you to kindly revise the 

A
ssociated Penalty as below

: 
0.1%

 o
f P

urchase O
rder value for 

every w
eek delay or part 

thereof, and m
axim

um
 up to 5%

 of 
TCO. 
P

lease confirm
 if these tw

o ISO
s is 

m
andatory to be subm

it ? as ISO 
14001 &

 20000 is not m
andate for 

IT industry hence m
ost of the 

bidder's does not having these 
certificates O

R
 w

e can enclose a 
Self-

D
eclaration w

ith our T
echnical 

B
id that w

e w
ill subm

it these T
w

o 
Certificates w

ithin 30 day from
 the 

date of PO Received. Please confirm
. 

The B
idder m

ust have an annual 
turnover o

f m
inim

um
 R

s. H
u

n
d

red
 

C
rore per annum

 during the last 03 
(three) years preceding the date of 
this R

FP 

LIC 's Response 

The price only for O
racle licenses approved 

by LIC will be valid up to 31.03.2026. 
The price for ATS approved by LIC w

ill be 
valid up to 31.03.2030. 

NO C
hange 

NO C
hange 

ISO 9001:2015certiñcate enclosed (O
EM

 and 
B

idder) 
ISO

 27001 for bidder 

NO Change 
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Request for Proposal (R
FP)/Tender D

ocum
ent for Procurem

ent of Oracle Standard Edition Licenses along w
ith Technical Support 

Tender Ref No.:- L
IC

/C
O

-E
R

M
-IT

-C
SD

/2025-2026/G
R

C
/O

racle License dated 11 A
ugust 2025 

C
lause N

o 

A
nnexure 

Eligibility 
C

riteria 

point 
n

u
m

b
er: 5 

A
nnexure 

XIIl: Pre 
C

ontract 

Integrity 
P

act N
A

 

N
A

 

R
FP C

lause 

B
idder should have supplied O

racle D
atabase 

Licenses/It's com
ponents' licenses during the 

last five 
years as on bid issue date, am

ounting to Rs. O
ne 

C
rore, incl GST to any C

entral G
ovt/State G

ovt 
O

rganization and PSU. 

A
nnexure X

II: Pre-C
ontract Integrity Pact 

(To be executed in a Rs. 500 or m
ore stam

p 
Paper by the bidder and each page to be signed 
by the authorized signatory.) 

G
eneral C

larification 

G
eneral C

larification Assistant Secretary 

Pre-Bid queries 
B

idder's 
Q

uery/B
idder's 

R
equest to C

hange 

Can it be be m
ade D

uring the last 

seven years instead of 5 years and 

to any Enterprise O
rgaisationin 

additon to C
entral G

ovt/State G
ovt 

O
R

 C
an 

O
rganization and PSU. 
2 cum

ulative orders from
 

E
nterprise O

rganisation for 
H

exadata 
will be consider for the 

sa
m

e
. 

Do w
e needs to subm

it O
riginal 

H
ard Copy also? 

RFP, w
e request you to kindly 

clarify if w
e have to consider N

ew
 

installation of O
racle licenses 

LIC 's R
esponse 

R
equest you to kindly clarify if w

e 
have to factor in Physical 
installation C

harges for the O
racle 

L
icenses in the C

om
m

ercial 
docum

ent as S
ervers are not 

accessible rem
otely 

No C
hange 

A
s M

igration is not m
entioned in the 

O
nsite installation 

of all six licenses to be 

Y
es, O

riginal H
ard copy to be subm

itted on 
the last date of B

id subm
ission 

m
anaged by the Successful bidder. No 

m
igration is required. 

To be taken care by the B
idder in 

C
o

m
m

ercial. 

Seçretary 
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